STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

AL OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
w HOBRBS DISTRICT OFFICE
il 22, 1992
BRUCE KING April 2z, e CE oK 1980
GOVERNOR (5051 383-8161

Texaco Exploration & Production Inc.
P.0. Box 730
Hobbs, NM 88240

Attn: S.D. Uyeno

RE : Reclassification of Well
New Mexico "C" State NCT-6 #2-P
Sec. 6, T19S, R37E

Gentlemen:

According to the recently submitted scheduled gas/o0il ratio test the above-
referenced well will be reclassified from a gas well to an oil well in the
Eumont Pool effective July 1, 1992, and the gas allowable cancelled that date.

[f for some reason you feel this test does not reflect the proper classification
of this well, please submit another test for our consideration by April 30,1992.

If the well is to be reclassified from gas to 0il, you will need to file a
revised acreage dedication plat, Form C-102, outlining 40 acres for this oil
well completion. Also, if the gas transporter changes due to reclassification
you will need to file C-104 so indicating. Also, since this well shares a
320-acre multiwell unit with #1-J you will need to get the proration unit
reduced by the deletion of the 40 acres to be ded1cated to the o0il completion
in well #2.

If you have questions concerning the above please contact Evelyn Downs at
393-6161.

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton Z;_ ZL Ny .
Supervisor, District 1 147“]fti = : (2 T e 5741'
2 44 / LA Al 7

ed

New Hesica /%7

= DRUG FREE =

A



